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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
to

RFP No. 901604
for

Armed Security Guard Services
Summary of Q&A Submitted 
Networking/Bidders Conferences held on November 6, 2017 and November 7, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions.
Q1) Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4.d., states:
Armed security guards are required to wear an armored bulletproof vest, carry a handgun, and possess handcuffs.

Will the County be providing this equipment?  Or are bidders expected to include the cost of equipment as part of their bid response?
A1) The contractor is responsible for providing its armed security guards with all uniforms and equipment specified in the RFP including, but not limited to, armored bulletproof vests, handguns, and handuffs.  
As stated in the MS Excel Bid Form (yellow box):

All hourly rates billed to the County are to be all inclusive including, but not limited to, the following:  reports, taxes, travel expenses, meals, administrative costs, supervisor/liaison officer, and all wages paid to Contractor's employees including any overtime incurred.  

Hourly rates must be all inclusive, including the costs for uniforms and equipment.

Q2) On page 5 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIRED POST SITES AND HOURS), Items 1 & 2, the County lists two sites:

1.
Site #1:  400 Broadway, Oakland, CA  

a.
Primary Shift: 
8:15 a.m. – 5:15 p.m. (Monday through Friday)

b.
Secondary Shift:
5:15 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. (Tuesday, Thursday)

2.
Site #2:  24085 Amador Street, Hayward, CA
a.
Primary Shift: 
8:15 a.m. – 5:15 p.m. (Monday through Friday)
Are bidders required to bid on both sites together?  Or can a bidder just bid on one site?  Also, can the County please confirm that the secondary shift for site #1 is only on Tuesday and Thursdays?

A2) Bidders are required to bid on both sites together; Bidders cannot bid on only one site.  The secondary shift for site #1 (Oakland) is only on Tuesdays and Thursdays.  As noted in on page 5 of the RFP:

The County reserves its right to add, modify, or delete service sites, times, and/or shift hours at its sole discretion.  

Contractor shall service any additional sites at the same rates quoted in this RFP.
Q3) In the Bid Form, the County is requesting the “hourly rate billed to the County” as well as the “hourly rate used to calculate wages paid to the armed security guard(s).”  Is that correct? 
A3) Yes, the County would like to know the hourly rate being billed to the County as well as the hourly wage being earned by the guards.  Essentially, the County is interested in knowing how much of the cost billed to the County is allocated towards guard wages versus other costs.
Q4) Can the County please provide the following information?

a) Who is the incumbent?

b) When was the current incumbent awarded the contract?

c) What is the estimated usage (i.e., number of annual hours) of prior contract?

d) What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract?

e) What is the current bill rate?

f) What is the current rate paid to the guards?

g) What was the contract amount spent last year?

A4) In response to items a – g above, the County provides the following:

a) A1 Protective Services

b) The Board initially approved the contract on November 26, 2013.  The actual start date of the contract began on December 2, 2013.

c) Estimated annual usage is 4900 hours (both sites combined)
d) The estimated number of annual hours for the new contract can be found in the Bid Form, and is broken down by site and shift.
e) The current bill rate is $29.27/hour for all sites and shifts.
f) The County does not have this information. 
g) Approximately $235,853
Q5) Are there any additional services or equipment that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP?
A5) The RFP lists all requirements pertinent to the armed security guard services being requestd by the County.  However, as stated on page 16 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 7.f.(4), the County will be working with the contractor in:

Developing or reviewing written standing Post Orders with an emphasis on the needs of ACPD and as specified by County management staff

Additional services and equipment may be included as part of the Post Order that will be developed.  
Q6) Is it a requirement for this RFP that the Bidder must have a physical business address in Alameda County?  Or can vendors from outside of Alameda County bid on this RFP?
A6) There is no minimum qualification requiring that a Bidder have a physical business address in Alameda County.  Vendors from outside of Alameda County are able to bid on this RFP.  However, as stated on page 31 of the RFP, Section P (AWARD), Item 3, second paragraph:
As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 

http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q7) Can the County please provide more information regarding the SLEB program, particularly the participation requirements and how preference points are applied?
A7) More information regarding the Small Local Emerging Business  (SLEB) program, including participation requirements and how preference points are applied, can be found on the County’s website:  http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q8) Are bidders required to subcontract with SLEB vendors that can provide direct services to the contract?
A8) If not bidding as a SLEB Prime, the Bidder must determine what type of services can be subcontracted.  The County prefers SLEB subcontractors that provide direct support services of the contract; however, the County will review proposals for possible indirect support as well.

Q9) If a bidder is having problems finding a SLEB subcontractor or meeting the SLEB requirement, what should the bidder do?

A9) For networking purposes, including potential subcontracting relationships, Bidders can reach out to vendors listed in the Bidders Conference Attendees List document which was previously issued and can be found on the County’s website:

http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp
Bidders can also search for SLEBs by using the County database located at http://acgov.org/sleb_query_app/gsa/sleb/query/slebindexadv.jsp.  
Last, for additional information or guidance, Bidders may contact: 
Linda Moore, Business Outreach Officer

Office of Acquisition Policy

(510) 208-9717 / linda.moore@acgov.org
Q10) Do you have to attend a bidders conference or be listed in the Bidders Conference Attendees List in order to bid?  

A10) Vendors do not have to attend a bidders conference or be listed in the Bidders Conference Attendees List in the in order to submit bid.
The following table of vendors is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.
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	Business Name
	Contact
	Phone
	Address
	City
	St
	Email

	A1 Protective Services Inc.
	Paula Jones
	(510) 639-7715
	8130 Baldwin St, #122
	Oakland
	CA
	ploann@aol.com

	A1 Protective Services Inc.
	Ms. Smith
	(510) 639-7715
	8130 Baldwin St, #122
	Oakland
	CA
	a_1bookkeeper@a1protectiveservices.com

	ABC Security Service
	Ana Chretien
	(510) 436-0666
	1840 Embarcadero
	Oakland
	CA
	ana@abcsecurityservice.com

	ABC Security Service
	Parekh Tejaskumar
	(510) 436-0666
	1840 Embarcadero
	Oakland
	CA
	parekh@abcsecurityservice.com

	ABC Security Service Inc.
	Ray Thrower
	(800) 872-1666
	1840 Embarcadero
	Oakland
	CA
	ray@abcsecurityservice.com

	ANI Private Security & Patrol
	Kamorudeen Animashaun
	(510) 652-6833
	4122 Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	KAMANI@PACBELL.NET

	Cypress Security, LLC
	Nils Welin
	(415) 935-2798
	250 Frank Ogawa Plz, #1B
	Oakland
	CA
	nwelin@cypress-security.com

	Integral Protection Inc.
	Joel Feder
	(510) 633-1664
	675 Hegenberger Rd, #249
	Oakland
	CA
	joefeder@integralprotection.com

	International Protection & Inv
	Alema Raheen
	(510) 792-4444
	37485 Fremont Blvd, #C
	Fremont
	CA
	ipiworld@usa.com

	Premiere Protective Service
	Wayne Ingbritson 
	(510) 562-9500
	10700 MacArthur Blvd, #200
	Oakland
	CA
	waynei@jayphares.com

	Proficient Protection Agency
	A Levy
	(877) 369-7233
	613 Sandalwood Isle
	Alameda
	CA
	marketing@ppasecurity.com

	Shield Asset Protection
	John Bell
	(510) 225-9211
	3275 Madera Ave
	Oakland
	CA
	John.bell@shieldap.com

	SPACA Inc
	Don Lynd
	(510) 635-1732
	8201 Edgewater Dr, #102
	Oakland
	CA
	dlynd@starprotectionagency.com

	Spearhead Protection, Inc.
	George Dotson
Rebecca Woodger
	(925) 308-7778
	161 Sand Creek Rd
	Brentwood
	CA
	georged@spearheadpros.com

	Valiant Private Security
	Hiram Libby 
	(408) 649-8386
	1999 S. Bascom Rd #700
	Campbell
	CA
	VPS102@yahoo.com

	Valiant Private Security
	Genevieve Libby
	(408) 642-8635
	1999 S. Bascom Rd #700
	Campbell
	CA
	GenevieveLuong@yahoo.com
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